

Robert Baldwin

Summary

Dependable and organized Senior Interface Designer with creative and technical expertise in multimedia. Nine years of experience with video production, audio/video equipment, creative software tools, and graphic/web design. Performs well under pressure, in teams or individually, with strong interpersonal and organizational skills.

Experience

9/2009 – Present

AmkaiSolutions, LLC

Armonk, NY

Senior Analyst, User Interface Designer

- ✓ Implementing form design improvements, feature requests, and bug fixes for EMR
- ✓ Analyzing government issued MU documents, and communicating ideas with practitioners

6/2008 – Present

Freelance Work

Torrington, CT

Freelance Multimedia Designer

- ✓ Creating websites, graphics, or videos for customers with personal businesses
- ✓ Involved at AmkaiSolutions with company website, and creating graphics for ads or icon needs

6/2003 – Present

Evangelical Baptist Church

Torrington, CT

Director/Producer of The Baptist Bible Broadcast

- ✓ Produce and distribute quality television program, airing weekly in three surrounding cities
- ✓ Manage and train operators, maintain equipment, and distribute to television studios

8/2007 – 5/2009

MultiMedia Services

RPI. Troy, NY

Senior Production Assistant

- ✓ Directing production crews to record lectures, post production, achieving, and packaging

Areas of Expertise

Video Production

- ✓ Nine years of hands-on experience with high end cameras, switchboards, and editing software. Talented editor with knowledge of live broadcasting, studio operations, and DVD authoring

Graphic Design

- ✓ Well trained eye for quality graphics with appealing look and feel. Seven years of experience designing logos, posters, letterheads, and business cards for print and web

Web Design / Development

- ✓ Developer, designer, and webmaster of several websites, scripted primarily in HTML and CSS. Knowledge of domains, hosting, databases, FTP, interfacing with blogs and e-Commerce

Special Skills

Software

- | | | | |
|-----------------|---------------|---------------|--------------------|
| ✓ Premiere | ✓ Illustrator | ✓ Dreamweaver | ✓ Maya |
| ✓ Final Cut | ✓ Photoshop | ✓ Firebug | ✓ Microsoft Office |
| ✓ After Effects | ✓ InDesign | ✓ MediaSite | ✓ Microsoft SQL |

Other

- ✓ Hardware, Audio/Video Equipment
- ✓ Hand Drawing, Storyboarding, Writing
- ✓ Programming, and Web Scripting
- ✓ Teamwork, Management, Research

Education

9/2005 – 5/2009

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Troy, NY

Bachelor of Science: Electronic Media, Arts, and Communications

- ✓ Concentration: Multimedia Production, Graphic Design
- ✓ GPA: 3.81, Magna cum laude